FILED SEP 11, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05373-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

e — — ===
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 8:09 AM
To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera
Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 05327-13 - Dkt 130001-EI

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 04831-13.

Thank you.

s &
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 0(;") DA
Florida Public Service Commission & B
Office of Commission Clerk S - =
Capital Circle Office Center e % 7 O
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ‘;3%3, =z 0
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 %:@ ® {;"‘i
(850) 413-6824 = = R

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 7:49 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera

Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 05327-13 - Dkt 130001-EI

Yes. Since 05327-13 is a replacement of 04831-13, then the older one (04831-13) can be returned to its source.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:10 AM

To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera

Subject: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 05327-13 - Dkt 130001-EI

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation form for confidential DN 05327-13 in Docket
130001-EL

DN 05327-13 — TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Revised bates stamp pg 3 of hedging activity report (Exh JBC-
3), pg 1 of 1, which replaces previous filing [DN 04831-13].

Michael,
Since a replacement confidential document has been filed for confidential DN 04831-13, can confidential DN
04831-13 be returned to the source ?

Thanks.
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
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